. v

the best ul designexrs ip the world.

From: Lin Shaw

T0: Brad Silverbexg; Mack Y

Cc: Chris Gazak; Eric gidstrup; Viroon Touranachun; Zhanbing Wu
subjects SuperPrint 2.2

Date: Wednesday, July 08, 1992 5:311PM

1 did a hrief study of SupexPrint 2.2, prampted by an article which
claims that SuperPrint 2.2 now prints text fastox then windows 3.1
drivers. I oould not £ind a ckse where SupexPrint printed faster
then 3.1 Unidrv, Therc was only one case where SuperPrint was faster
Lhep the LXXTYL driver written by HE.

SupexPrint: did print AONS faster then theix previous version because
Su; int pow implesents focremental download of TT fonts, rather
then rasterizing the whole page.

In the attached excel sproad sheet you will see all the timing I aid. R

I also included some timing for Deferred printisg which vircon
jupleperted. It is very encouraging: 3 sec v.s. awrent 11.5 sec
prinking muitiple TT fonts, (Before you get too excited on deferred
printing, we still have a 1ot of work to do as seme of the printed
images using motafiles were not accurate).

Please pote that I used my 386/33 wilth 8 MB of RMM, so Unidrv onlxl

uged 1 band to print. On with 1essmmogmgurtinﬁngwi

it.g:rease, mt superpcint and ferred prioting's ing will remain
same. ) :

Mycornlusinnisfhattheautjmofthearﬁ.clepmbablyusedm3
driver which has a lousy implementation fox T handling both in
width~caching and downloading. Bethenoo:nhxiedthntmve:eslmet
1 text}mngix.ng then Superfrint 2.2.

There are some cool features in SupexPrint's SuperQueue which T will
cover under separate mail. We should consider them in Chicago.

Lin

¢<Pile Attaclment: TIMING. XLS? Y
(X om having trouble attaching the excel spread sheet. IF you don't
get it, it xs on \\pyret\user!lins).

From: Katrina Eason

wo: Brad Silverberg; Debbie Walker

Oc: Katrina Easom; Sse Fripk

Subject: Rand Executive Bricfmg Request
Date: Wednesday, Jduly 08, 1992 1 4TPM

Bello!

nandCorpcrat_ﬁ.onwillbeoncmg‘quJtmhex 15 & 16, 1992 for an
executive briefing. Your executive have becn requested and we may ask
for his participation. If he will be ont of toam on these dates,
please let me know. Sue Frink is the jalist for the hriefing and
Sl be io touch with you in the future. Balow are Celeste Boyer's
comments and the acoupt rops eform for yix review.

xf you have any questions, please let me kno#.

thanks!

Katy

YProm celesteb Tho Jun 18 13:38:57 1292
Tos katye

Ca: celesteb
Subject.: RE: Rand evecutive Briefing Request

APPROVED

Please notify BradSi. I anticlpate using bim for a ¢ and A to back up
Windows for Workgroups messages. Hackup exec will likely be JonL.

That‘s it!
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